
September 9, 2022

TO: Business Administrators
Los Angeles County School Districts
Community College Districts and Charter Schools

FROM: Janelle de Leon, Manager
Business Advisory Services

SUBJECT: School District Assessed Valuations for Fiscal Year 2022-23

The School District Assessed Valuations are now available on the Los Angeles 
County Auditor-Controller’s website, and can be accessed using the instructions below.

1. Go to: http://auditor.lacounty.gov
2. Click “Property Tax” on the menu bar and select “Property Tax Report Central” 

from the drop down menu.
3. Make sure the default “Fiscal Year 2022-23” is selected on the left hand side of the 

page.
4. Scroll down to the “Valuation (Annual Reports)” section.

5. Select the “SV13 Assessed Value Agency Sheet”.
6. Click “Open”.
7. The text document will download as a compressed zip file. Upon opening, 

the document will contain assessed valuations for all taxing 
authorities in the county.

8. Use the “Find” function (Ctrl+F) to easily locate a specific district’s data. 
Place careful attention to the “Direction” of the “Find” when searching in 
Notepad. Selecting “Up” or “Down” will provide you with different results.

Note: The assessed value area next to each category will be blank if no data exists for that 
category.

This bulletin and its attachments are posted on the County Office website:

www.lacoe.edu/Bulletins.aspx

6591

http://auditor.lacounty.gov/
http://www.lacoe.edu/Bulletins.aspx
http://www.lacoe.edu/Bulletins.aspx


School District Assessed Valuations for Fiscal Year 2022-23
September 9, 2022
Page 2

Use the “Search” box in the Bulletins section to locate a specific bulletin by number or keyword. 
Please contact me by email at deLeon_Janelle@lacoe.edu. 

Approved:

Octavio Castelo, Director 
Business Advisory Services
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